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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 11:52 AM

To: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Subject: RE: Request Market Value - SMN1766P Our Ref: 1201900040071 DOA:
15/12/2019

Dear Lionel,

The MV of SMN 1766P is $64K-$65K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com <lionel.tan@fwd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 6:01 PM

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com'; claims@ajaxinspection.com; rta@rta.com.sg

Subject: Request Market Value - SMN1766P Our Ref: 1201900040071 DOA: 15/12/2019

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the vehicle as at 15/12/2019.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your reference.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Lionel Tan

Senior Executive, Claims

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)6914 6824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 6:01 PM

Cc 'sur@lkkauto.com’; claims@ajaxinspection.com; rta@rta.com.sg

Subject: Request Market Value - SMN1766P Our Ref: 1201900040071 DOA: 15/12/2019
Attachments: SMN1766P REBATE.PDF

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
T (65)69146824

E lionel.tan@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
501C

SMN1766P

Yes

16 Dec 2019

SUBARU

SUBARU FORESTER 2.0XT
White

2014

FA20J)932148
JF1SJGK85EG039473
177.0kW (237 bhp)
$17,838.00

20 Mar 2015

20 Mar 2015

il

$17,838.00

Yes
19 Mar 2025
$13,378.00

19 Mar 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$68,668.00

$36,106.00

$49,484.00
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New Cars

‘Browse by Category _

37 vehicles

Search Selection
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: Here is a car loan that’s got
BDBS :

Used Subaru Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
ART.CoMmM Login  Sign up

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

our green light!

Resources

po - M E Wa i
e o VALUE FOR MONEY
ell it yourself! Advertise it at jus!
$58 until it's SOLD! VALE FOR The
- A PEACE OF MIND
GV Credit g R
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling HOTLINE: 6741 9997
e/ «Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ | 20 results/page ¥
Subaru Forester k)
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Subaru Forester Any Any 2015 Any Any Any All
Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroof - N.A 19-Jan-2015 1,995 cc - Suv SOLD
1 Owner Only! Well Maintained, Unit In Excellent Condition! Don't Miss This Unit! Bank Or In House Loan Available. Call For More
Enquiries!
Posted: 31-0ct-2019 Tags: 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof $60,998 $10,240 fyr 29-Jan-2015 1,998 cc - Suv Available
Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Consignment Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA/VICOM
Inspection Welcome! Lowest Pricing In Market With Superb Conditions! 100% Impressed! Flexible And Easy Loan Approval, Low Monthl...
CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 17-Dec-20109 ;I‘ags‘ zﬂlﬁ.ﬁut:]alu Forester, 2015 suharu forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
vrester, Used Subaru
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $64,800 $10,750 /yr 28-Feb-2015 1,998 cc 99,488 km Suv Available
1 Careful Qwner, The Subaru Forester Is One Of Subarus's Most Iconic SUVs Of All Time! Well-known For It's Spacious Cabin And Strong
Engine Performance, This Model Is Much Sought After By Families. Technological Advances Like Keyless Start And Cruise Control Make... i
Mayfair Motoring
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 Tagslz 2015 Supa-u Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru farester, Subaru, Forester,
forester, Used Subaru
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $66,800 $11,050 fyr 14-Mar-2015 1,998 cc 50,954 km Suv Available
Graded B by ST
Flexible Bank, In House Loan And Full Loan Available! Extremely Low Mileage, Comes With 1 Year Warranty! Vehicle In Superbly Tip Top
Condition. Full Agent Maintain By Motor Image Since Day 1. 100% Accident-Free With No Repairs Needed, STA Evaluation Check Is Wel...
SKL Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 03-Dec-2019 Tagsi 2015 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Foraster,
forester, Used Subaru
Force BBK Big 4 Pot Brake Kit
FORCE Big 4 Pot Big Brake Kit (BBK) for Subaru OutBack 2015
More info about this product
Subaru Forester 2,.0XT Sunroof = N.A 14-Mar-2015 1,998 cc - SUv SOLD
Know More About The Car Through Vicom Evaluation Report, Our Car Is Vicom Evaluated! Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming At
In House Workshop,
Yong Lee Seng Motor
Posted: 04-0cl-2019 "T'dus 7?915 Subaru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Forester,
orester, Used Subaru
l_ Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof - N.A 17-Mar-2015 1,998 cc - suv SOLD
-
Cheapest In Town! 100% Loan Available! New 6 Months Road Tax Just Paid! Well Maintained, Reliable And Spacious SUV, Superbly Well
Taken Care Of By 1 Previous Owner, Original Paintwork Since Day 1, Interior Like Brand New! In House Loan And Bank Loan Available!...
Heritage Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 01-0ct-2019 rTags‘ 101,‘?‘ 5uf}aru Forester, 2015 subaru forester, Subaru Forester, subaru forester, Subaru, Foraster,
orester, Used Subaru
Subaru Forester 2.0XT - N.A 15-May-2015 1,998 cc - Suv SOLD

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Subaru&MMO=Forester&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015
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